

HAMIDREZA BAHADOR

Product Designer

+98 919 167 7476

alanstudio.ir [in alanstudio](https://www.linkedin.com/company/alanstudio)

alanstudio.ir@gmail.com

SUMMARY

In the past few years, as a product designer, I have acquired experience with innovative and creative solutions and user-centered design ideas, including software, websites and applications.

I do my best to raise product satisfaction, enhance the user experience, and raise the visual standards.

EXPERIENCE

KAST CO - NOAVARAN SANAT AKAM

Product Designer October 2022 - Present

- Designed the Global version of the smart shopping cart screen. [SEE PROJECT](#)
- Designed the Farsi version of the smart shopping cart screen. [SEE PROJECT](#)
- KAPP application product design [SEE PROJECT](#)
- Website of the company UI/UX design [SEE PROJECT](#)

HOOSHMAND RAVESH PARDIS

UI/UX Designer Front-End Dev November 2022 - February 2024

- Designed and developed the website of the company. [SEE PROJECT](#)
- Redesigned Pardis, Jam, and Sahar Audit systems. [NDA](#)
- Gained experience in Front-end Dev, HTML/CSS, VScode and GitHub.

ALAN STUDIO

Graphic Designer - UI/UX Designer Freelance August 2021 - Present

Product design, UI/UX design, Wordpress development and branding on a contract and as a freelancer for several enterprises and businesses.

All the projects are available on the [website](#).

SKILLS

- User Research
- Contextual Inquiry
- Persona Hypothesis
- Storyboarding
- Journey Mapping
- Hand Drawing
- User Flows
- Wireframing
- Visual Design
- Prototyping
- Accessibility
- Usability Testing
- Branding
- HTML/CSS

TOOLS

- Figma
- Illustrator
- Photoshop
- VSCode
- Figjam
- Zeplin
- Procreate

EDUCATION

SHIRAZ UNIVERSITY

Graphic Design 2015 - 2019

